
 

 
 
 
UST:S006-00-CI22 
AY: 2020-2021 
 
TO:  ALL ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS 
  
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: NEW ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS 
 
DATE:  8 JUNE 2021 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
We are pleased to announce, for everyone’s information and guidance, the following 
new administrative officials: 
 

 Rev. Fr. Rodel E. Aligan, O.P. – Regent, UST Graduate School 

 Rev. Fr. Louie R. Coronel, O.P. – Acting Secretary-General; Assistant Archivist 

 Rev. Fr. George Phe Mang, O.P. – Regent, Faculty of Arts and Letters 

 Rev. Fr. Ramon T. Salibay, O.P. – Regent, Graduate School of Law; Director, 
Institute of Religion 

 Rev. Fr. Gaspar R. Sigaya, O.P. – Assistant to the Prefect of Libraries; Assistant 
Archivist 

 Rev. Fr. Napoleon B. Sipalay, Jr., O.P. – Vice-Rector, Central Seminary; Bursar, 
Central Seminary 

 
 
Thank you. 

                  
 
 
FR. LOUIE R. CORONEL, O.P. 
Acting Secretary-General 


